
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 5/3/2012 10:56:51 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: results of excavation? 

Yes we intend to write up the result of our investigation of the shoddy welding allegations, i w J w w 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 10:28 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: results of excavation? 

So something might happen later? 

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 10:27 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: results of excavation? 

Not yet 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 10:07 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: results of excavation? 

Good morning! 

Remember that portion of transmission pipe that was excavated to reexamine the welds? Did 
CPSD ever issue a report or say anything publicly about the results of that work, i.e., that it 
turned out ok? 

I don't recall seeing anything. 
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Thanks 

Laura 
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